

Included:

Article 2	Definitions
Article 13	Reduction in Force
Article 16	Salary Schedule
Article 17	Payment Conditions
Article 17B	Cell Phone Reimbursement
Article 19	Holidays
Article 21	Association Leave
Article 25	Sick Leave
Article 25A	Donations of Sick Leave
Article 25C	Use Of Sick Leave For Bereavement
Article 27	Healthcare
Article 28	Life Insurance
Article 33	Career Development Program
Article 36	Contract Conditions, Term, and Savings Clause
Article 37	Extracurricular Programs
Appendix A	Salary Range Assignments Schedule
Appendix B	District Forms

ARTICLE 2 DEFINITIONS

Assignment: Refers to Job Classification and/or location(s).

Association: Is the Kenai Peninsula Educational Support Association, also referred to as KPESA

Association Representative: President of KPESA or designee(s) including but not limited to officers, and executive council board members, elected or appointed members who represent the Association at the various work sites throughout the District, and affiliated association staff.

Bargaining Unit: All educational support employees who fill positions in various job classifications, as established in ARTICLE 1.

Board: School Board of the Kenai Peninsula Borough School District.

Building/Association Representative: A duly elected or appointed employee who represents the Association at the various work sites throughout the District.

Day: For the purposes of this Agreement, shall mean workday, except for those instances where it is specified as "calendar" day.

District: Kenai Peninsula Borough School District.

Domestic Partner: refers to people who live together in a committed relationship intending to be emotionally and financially responsible for each other but are not legally married.

Employee: When used hereinafter in the Agreement shall refer to all support employees represented by the Kenai Peninsula Educational Support Association.

Forms Page: The page on the District website that contains all referenced forms, which can be found at this URL: <https://kpbsd.org/document-library/>

Grant Funded Employee: An employee hired in a grant funded position working twenty (20) hours or more per week is eligible for all benefits described in this agreement with the exception of health insurance for those working less than 30 hours per week, and Article 13.

Immediate Supervisor: The lowest level of management personnel not in the bargaining unit, having evaluative responsibilities over any one employee or group of employees.

Interim Employee: An employee hired to replace a permanent employee on an approved leave. This person shall be eligible for all benefits as described in this agreement.

KPESA: When used hereinafter in the Agreement shall refer to the Kenai Peninsula Educational Support Association.

Part-Time Grant Funded Employee: An employee hired in a grant funded position working less than twenty (20) hours per week is eligible for all benefits described in this agreement with the exception of health and life insurance, and Article 13.

Per Diem: This refers to an employee's daily rate of pay as calculated by their range and step placement and the hours in their regularly scheduled workday, and is used for the purposes of paying for extra days of work or for calculating the value of accrued leave.

Permanent Employee: An employee who holds a budgeted position. This person shall be eligible for all benefits as described in this agreement.

Permanent Part-Time Employee: An employee who is employed less than twenty (20) hours per week in a budgeted position. This person shall be eligible for all benefits as described in this agreement with the exception of health and life insurance.

DISTRICT (KPESA) PACKAGE PROPOSAL 12/16/25

Personnel Action Form: A form issued upon employment which does not constitute a contract but is advisory to the employee concerning date of employment, pay range and step, special terms of employment where applicable, job site, job classification, and date of hire, ~~and date of last physical exam~~.

Probationary Period: Upon hire an employee's shall be subject to a probationary period as described in Article 9, which shall continue for ninety (90) working days. ~~During the probationary period, an employee may be dismissed for lack of job skills or other just cause.~~

Resignation: A voluntary action statement in writing by an employee to sever employment with the School District.

Superintendent: Superintendent of Schools or designee.

Termination: Discharge or any other action involuntarily severing employment with the School District.

Transfer: Refers to a change in Job Classification and/or location(s).

Workweek: A workweek shall be defined five (5) consecutive days unless mutually agreed upon by the supervisor and the employee.

Year: For the purposes of this Agreement, shall mean July 1 through June 30, unless otherwise specified.

ARTICLE 13 REDUCTION IN FORCE

A. Layoff *

A reduction in force includes elimination of a position or a reduction in hours below eligibility for health benefits. Whenever possible, layoff will be accomplished through normal attrition. Further, the District shall attempt to lessen the impact and extent of a layoff through voluntary transfers, encouragement of unpaid leaves, and early retirement when available. The District shall consider seniority transfer requests of qualified employees at affected sites in lessening the RIF impact. Should a layoff be determined necessary by the District for a reason not prohibited by law, the following procedure will apply:

1. All employees shall have a seniority date, established as the date of hire.
2. All employees shall be assigned to one (1) of three (3) major geographic zones: Homer, Central Peninsula, and Seward.
3. The District shall prepare and maintain the seniority list. The initial seniority list shall be prepared and distributed to the Association each year within thirty (30) days of the first day of school. The list will be updated each January.
4. The Seniority list shall indicate an employee's seniority, job classification, school assignment, and range.
5. ~~In the event of a necessary reduction in work force, t~~ The District shall first lay off the least senior employees within the job classification and geographic area affected.
6. In the event of more than one (1) individual employee having the same seniority ranking, all employees so affected shall participate in a drawing by lot to determine position on the seniority list. The Association and affected employees shall be notified of the drawing in writing and shall have the opportunity to be present.

Should RIF be necessary for *~~Excluded from participation in the above RIF provision shall be employees and positions at: Port Graham, Nanwalek, Hope, Seldovia, and or Tyonek. Should RIF be necessary at these sites, the least senior employee at the site shall be laid off.~~

B. Rehire

1. Laid off employees shall be recalled in reverse order of layoff to any position for which they are qualified. If the new position is more than twenty-five (25) miles from the previous work site, the employee may refuse to take the offered position and still retain all rehire rights. The employee must accept the offer of position within ~~three (3)~~ five (5) working days of notification by certified letter, or forfeit rehire rights.
2. Laid off employees shall remain on a rehire list eighteen (18) months following the layoff. It is the laid off employee's responsibility to inform the District of the current address and phone number of contact. ~~If the District attempts to contact the employee at the last known address and/or phone number and cannot because of invalid information, the employee will be removed from the rehire list.~~
3. It is the responsibility of the laid off employee to inform the School District of interest in and availability for rehire, before March 15 annually, in order to retain rehire rights. Failure to inform the District will result in loss of rights to preferential hire.

C. Definitions

Qualified for the purposes of this ~~procedure~~ section shall mean the ~~educational support personnel~~ employee has previous satisfactory District experience in job classification and/or demonstrates skills required for the position.

Seniority shall be defined as length of continuous service part-time or full-time, or a combination of both, measured from most recent date of employment. District-approved professional, educational, sabbatical, health or military leave shall not be considered as interruption of service and time on such leaves shall be counted toward seniority.

ARTICLE 16 SALARY SCHEDULE

Increase of 2.5% in FY26, 2.0% in FY27, and 2.0% in FY28. Found in Appendix A.

ARTICLE 17 PAYMENT CONDITIONS

A. Shift Differential

The District shall pay a shift differential of ~~forty (40) cents per hour~~ a 3.75% increase over their basic hourly wage to all employees assigned to work the swing shift, and ~~sixty (60) cents per hour~~ a 7.5% increase over their basic hourly wage to all employees assigned to work the graveyard shift.

B. Pay Step

One (1) work year with the District will qualify an employee for one (1) step on the salary schedule. New employees hired prior to January 1 who complete their Personnel Action Form will qualify for one (1) step on the salary schedule.

C. Rate of Holiday Compensation

Holidays shall be paid for at a straight time rate if not worked. Employees required to work on any of the holidays named in Article 19 shall be paid two (2) times their basic rate of pay.

An employee on unpaid status either the workday before or after a holiday shall not receive holiday pay.

D. Initial Pay Schedule Placement

All previous KBSD experience will be recognized for initial placement on the salary schedule. The District reserves the right to start an employee at other than the Initial Step of the Pay Schedule.

E. Nurses

All school nurses hired by the School District shall be a ~~RN~~ Registered Nurse (Non-BSN or ~~an~~ RN-BSN).

F. Longevity

All employees not receiving a step increase will receive a longevity increase of two percent (2.0%) in ~~FY22, FY23, and FY24~~ FY26, FY27, and FY28 based on the same year's salary in that row and column. A one hundred dollar (\$100) flat payment will be paid per year for each year the employee remained at longevity.

ARTICLE 17B CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT

The Head Custodian III, Microcomputer Technician II, and Warehouse Driver positions may be required to be available in times of emergency or reachable when they are not near a district phone. Personal contact information, such as home telephone or cell phone numbers is shared with building Administration and District Office and distributed only to those who need information in the course of District business. A payment Reimbursement of up to \$500 will be provided annually to Head Custodian III's employees in these positions to assist them with their individual cell phone plan costs. Reimbursement will be made once documentation has been provided to Accounts Payable.

ARTICLE 19 HOLIDAYS

All employees will receive the following paid holidays if included in their work year: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving and the day after Thanksgiving, the day before Christmas and Christmas Day. An employee on unpaid status either the workday before or after a holiday shall not receive holiday pay.

~~Holidays Falling on Weekend~~— If any of the above holidays fall on Sunday, the following Monday shall be considered the legal holiday. When any of the above holidays fall on Saturday, the Friday immediately preceding the holiday shall be considered to be the holiday.

ARTICLE 21 ASSOCIATION LEAVE

The Board shall provide the Association sixty (60) days per year for Association Leave for Association business. All Association leave shall have prior approval of the KPESA president, building administrator, and Human Resources. Days beyond the sixty (60) if approved, shall be done so with the understanding that the Association will pay the substitute costs, if any. The unused leave will be allowed to accumulate from year to year to facilitate negotiation years.

A maximum of fourteen (14) days, to be used for official NEA State or National business, at District expense, shall be approved for employees elected to State or National NEA office. **Days beyond the fourteen (14) if approved, shall be done so with the understanding that the Association will pay the substitute costs, if any.**

Whenever any representative of the Association or any support employee is mutually scheduled by the School Board or the Administration and the Association to participate during the working hours for grievance proceedings, conferences or meetings, the employee shall suffer no loss in pay, nor shall there be any leave charged to the employee or the Association.

Association President

The District agrees to grant a **leave release** time request for the President of the Kenai Peninsula Education Support Association for each year of the current contract, if requested. **This release time is granted based on recognition that the employee's time in this role is spent on administrative duties that include labor representation and liaising.** The President's release time shall be granted by the District, provided that the following conditions are met:

- (a) the Association shall pay the salary and benefits equal to the amount of release time;
- (b) the President shall not be released until the District has found an acceptable substitute who can perform the President's professional duties and responsibilities;
- (c) the request must be made in writing prior to April 15 of each year for the following school year;
- (d) should the Association choose to have .50 or more release time for the President, the Association will bear one hundred percent (100%) of the annual benefit package for the President.

The employee shall continue to accrue credit for service toward salary increases and retirement, if and as allowable under the Division of Retirement and Benefits, while serving in this position.

At the conclusion of President's release, the employee shall be returned to the employee's building position held prior to the leave.

ARTICLE 25 SICK LEAVE

A. **Employees shall be credited, at the beginning of their employment year or upon hire, with sick leave equal to the amount that would accrue over the course of the remaining fiscal year, calculated at the following rates:**

- a. Each permanent eight (8) hour employee shall accrue sick leave from the date of employment at the rate of one and one-third (1 1/3) days per month, per pay period according to an employee's personnel action form with unlimited accumulation, regardless of status. A minimum of one (1) hour will be used for each absence. Absences that exceed one (1) hour will be recorded in 15-minute increments.
- b. Each employee working less than eight (8) hours shall accrue sick leave from the date of employment on a prorated basis per month with unlimited accumulation. A minimum of one hour will be used for each absence. Absences that exceed one (1) hour will be recorded in 15-minute increments.

B. An employee may use accrued sick leave for leave due to illness, accidents, or medical, dental, or optical appointments.

C. Employees will be eligible for sick leave due to personal disability caused or contributed to by pregnancy, miscarriage, abortion, childbirth and recovery in the same manner as all other disabilities.

D. A maximum of ten (10) days of sick leave shall be granted to an employee, in the event of serious illness, accident, hospitalization or temporary confinement in the employee's immediate family.

E. Employees may be eligible to use additional leave under **Provision I of Article 25 the federal Family and Medical Leave Act, the Alaska Family Leave Act, or short-term disability insurance**, and should contact Human Resources for more information.

F. For leave of more than five (5) days, the District shall may require a written statement from a licensed physician or practitioner proof that the leave was used for approved purpose(s).

G. A maximum of three (3) days of sick leave may be used for parental purposes within the first (1st) week of the birth or adoption of a child. Employees may be eligible to use additional leave under **Provision I of Article 25 the federal Family and Medical Leave Act, the Alaska Family Leave Act, or short-term disability insurance**, and should contact Human Resources for more information.

H. ~~All leaves contained in this section shall be subtracted from the employee's sick leave allowance.~~

I. For purposes of this section, members of the immediate family include ~~husband, wife, spouse, father, mother, parent, son, daughter, child, parent-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, child-in-law, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, sibling, guardian, and ward.~~

J. Due to extenuating circumstances, exceptions to any of the provisions contained in this section may be granted at the discretion of the Superintendent.

K. ~~The District and the Association agree that employees in the bargaining unit are allowed to choose provisions of the Federal or Alaska Family Medical Leave Acts, notwithstanding language in the Leave section of the Agreement.~~

L. The employee's estate shall receive the monetary value of sixty-seven percent (67%) the deceased's unused sick leave balance upon the death of the employee.

DISTRICT (KPESA) PACKAGE PROPOSAL 12/16/25

- M. If the state grants credit for unused sick leave under PERS, the employee shall be allowed to apply for retirement credit for all or a portion of sick leave.**
- N. Upon request by the District, the employee will submit proof that the leave was used for approved purpose(s).**

ARTICLE 25A: DONATIONS OF SICK LEAVE

Members shall be allowed to donate sick leave to and receive donations of sick leave from leave eligible members subject to the following conditions:

- A. Each member wishing to donate sick leave will fill out, date and sign a leave slip showing the amount of leave to be donated. The leave slip will have written along the bottom, or in the space provided, "Leave donation to (employee name)."
- B. The Association will be responsible for gathering all leave donations to be forwarded to the District. Leave donations will become available during the pay period in which the Association approved donation is received by the HR department.
- C. With the exception of provisions in item I, the total amount of leave credited to the recipient's donated leave account shall not exceed twenty (20) days per school year. The member must maintain a minimum of ten (10) days sick leave in their account in order to donate except upon separation of employment from the District, when employees may donate all remaining leave down to zero (0) by submitting a request on their last day of active KPBSD employment. If an employee separates from employment while off contract (i.e. during the summer), their request to donate to the Sick Leave Bank will be backdated to their last day of active KPBSD employment. Donated leave may not be used until all accrued sick leave and sick leave bank appropriations have been exhausted.
- D. The donation cannot be withdrawn, modified or otherwise returned to the donor's leave account.
- E. Coercion of members to donate sick leave to another member is prohibited.
- F. Any unused leave by a member who has received donated sick leave shall be forwarded to the sick leave bank at the end of the following school year.
- G. The District shall provide, on an annual basis, a donated leave report to the Association reflecting donated leave activity.
- H. ~~A resigning/retiring employee is eligible to donate their sick leave balance down to zero (0) on the last day of their active KPBSD employment.~~
- I. Family members have the right to donate and receive an unlimited amount of sick leave days, keeping a ten (10) day balance in their account except upon separation from employment with the District as described in Item C, above, to and from family members. For purposes of this section, members of the immediate family include ~~husband, wife, spouse or~~ domestic partner, fiancé, fiancée, ~~father, mother, parent, son, daughter, child, parent-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, child-in-law, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, sibling,~~ guardian, and ward. Additions to this list may be made by the Superintendent.

ARTICLE 25C USE OF SICK LEAVE FOR BEREAVEMENT

Accrued sick leave may be used for bereavement in the event of death in the immediate family, for a maximum of ten (10) workdays; in the event of a death of a spouse, fiancé, fiancée, or child, a maximum of thirty (30) workdays. This leave must begin within thirty (30) calendar days of death of the immediate family member.

For purposes of this section only, immediate family is defined as (including in-law and step relationships) parent, spouse, fiancé, fiancée, domestic partner, ~~aunt, uncle, parent's sibling~~, first cousin, child, ~~brother, sister, sibling~~, grandchild, grandparent, guardian, ward, and dependents living in the household.

In the event of the death of a colleague or student, the employee may use up to eight (8) hours of accrued sick leave to attend a funeral or memorial service. The employee may claim on the employee's timesheet up to four (4) hours of this leave from the sick leave bank.

Exceptions to the provisions contained in this section may be granted upon submission of the request to the Superintendent.

Upon request by the District the employee will submit proof that the leave was used for the approved purpose. For the purposes of this section, acceptable proof includes but is not limited to an obituary, a funeral program, a prayer card, or verifiable details including date of death, city of death, and relationship to the deceased.

See separate proposal.

ARTICLE 28 LIFE INSURANCE

- A. Life insurance coverage in an amount equal to **two (2) times** the employee's annual salary rounded to the next highest thousand will be provided by the District at no cost to all eligible employees. An employee may increase coverage to a maximum of double ~~her/his~~ **their** salary by paying the additional premium. In the event of accidental death, the insurance shall pay double the specified amount.
- B. It is the employee's responsibility to sign and return the application card. All employees will complete and have on file in the accounting office a listing of beneficiaries.
- C. Term life insurance in the amount of **ten-thousand-dollars** (\$10,000) or the employee's annual salary, whichever is less, shall be provided for the spouse of the employee at no additional cost to the employee. The **ten-thousand-dollar** (\$10,000) coverage does not apply when both ~~husband and wife~~ **spouses** are employees of the School District.
- D. Dependent coverage (optional): Dependent benefits shall be two thousand dollars (\$2,000) per dependent. The cost to the employee shall not exceed the per month premium rate established by the carrier and shall cover all listed dependents.
- E. Conversion provisions: Any employee may obtain, within thirty (30) days after termination (for any reason), an individual policy without a physical examination, subject to the provisions and rates established by the insurance carrier.

ARTICLE 33 CAREER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

- A. A career development program shall be funded at a cost not to exceed twenty thousand dollars (\$20,000) for each contract year. **Unused funds shall roll over from year to year to a maximum balance of \$40,000.**
- B. The Association may make program recommendations to the Superintendent for the expenditure of these funds, **up to an annual maximum of two thousand dollars (\$2,000) per employee.** Upon request, a member of the Superintendent's staff will serve as an advisor to the committee.
- C. Upon approval by the Superintendent or designee, any work time charged for a Career Development Grant shall be considered.

ARTICLE 36 CONTRACT CONDITIONS TERM AND SAVINGS CLAUSE

The Agreement will remain in full force and effect retroactive from July 1, 2021, 2025 unless a later effective date is set forth in this Agreement, until June 30, 2024 2028.

No later than January 15th of the year in which this agreement terminates, either party may give notice of its desire to open negotiations with respect to a successor agreement by delivering a written request to the other party. ~~The notification shall indicate the initial items of negotiations in which the serving party is interested and a brief description of the nature of the changes.~~

The parties will meet to negotiate on such termination, modification, or amendments no later than February 15th of the year in which this agreement terminates. Those ~~items contained in the opening notifications and any additional~~ items brought to the first bargaining session shall be the only items discussed during the negotiations sessions, unless mutually agreed.

Nothing herein will preclude the termination, modification, or amendment of this Agreement at any time by written mutual consent of the parties.

This Agreement shall supersede any rules, regulations, policies, or resolutions of the District, which shall be contrary to, or inconsistent with its terms.

This Agreement will be governed and construed according to the Constitution and laws of the State of Alaska. If a provision of this Agreement is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, or if during the life of this Agreement any federal, state or local law is legislated in conflict with this Agreement, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. The parties agree to meet within thirty (30) days for the purpose of bringing the affected section into compliance with the law or court decision.

ARTICLE 37 EXTRACURRICULAR PROGRAMS

An extracurricular program is defined as a separate volunteer position outside of the employment relationship for an activity, club, or sport. Acceptance of an extracurricular ~~contract~~ agreement is voluntary. Refusal to accept or willingness to perform accept an extracurricular ~~contract~~ agreement shall have no bearing on continued building assignment or formal evaluation.

A. The nominal fees set forth in the Nominal Fee Schedule represent the amount to be paid by the School District when the activity has been approved by the Board and the employee has fulfilled the volunteer agreement.

B. No extracurricular fee will exceed or be less than the ranges specified except as provided under the terms of this agreement.

C. The following payment method shall be used for employees receiving an extracurricular volunteer agreement:

For administrative convenience, a lump sum payment will be made at the end of the activity with the regular paycheck specifying regular salary and extracurricular fee. Extracurricular fees shall not be paid early by separate check.

D. A written volunteer agreement for each extracurricular activity will be issued prior to the beginning of the activity.

E. When dividing a single activity between two or more volunteers, the nominal fee shall be prorated between/among them.

F. In the event the Board adds a new activity or program to the extracurricular agreement, or significantly redefines an existing activity, the range for this new or redefined activity will be commensurate with equal or similar activities.

G. Providing the status of an extracurricular program is known, if a volunteer of an extracurricular activity is not being offered the same extracurricular ~~contract~~ agreement for the subsequent year, he/she they will be notified in writing before the last day of the school term.

H. The schedule of activities and the corresponding ranges shall be published on the District's website as an Appendix at the same location as the Negotiated Agreement. Any change for the following school year that lowers a range assignment identified in the Appendix shall be made before the last school day of the current school year.

I. As positions to sponsor/coach extracurricular activities become vacant, certificated and support staff within their respective buildings who are qualified shall be given the first opportunity to apply, with priority consideration given to academic relationships. If not filled within the building within five (5) working days of the position being noticed, the position will be advertised outside the building. Current employees outside the building will be guaranteed the opportunity to interview as part of the normal process for advertised positions. Priority consideration will be given to qualified KPBSD employees.

J. If a lawsuit or administrative action under the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act is filed challenging the legality of this Article, this Article shall immediately and automatically become null and void, as will all extracurricular ~~contract~~ agreements issued pursuant to this Article.

DISTRICT (KPESA) PACKAGE PROPOSAL 12/16/25

Extracurricular Nominal Fee Schedule

Range	Amount
-------	--------

1	\$388.40
2	\$484.40
3	\$775.71
4	\$969.91
5	\$1,454.32
6	\$1,939.82
7	\$2,424.22
8	\$2,909.73
9	\$3,394.14
10	\$3,879.65
11	\$4,364.05
12	\$4,848.46

APPENDIX A: SALARY SCHEDULE**FY26, FY27, and FY28 Salary Schedule.****2025-26 (2.5% Increase)**

Salary Schedule RANGE	Initial	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	LONGEVITY 2%
1	18.53	19.23	19.92	20.83	21.54	22.39	23.28	24.20	24.68	25.17
2	19.51	20.27	21.04	22.01	22.79	23.67	24.60	25.60	26.12	26.64
3	19.93	20.71	21.48	22.47	23.28	24.15	25.13	26.13	26.65	27.18
4	20.65	21.46	22.32	23.35	24.18	25.11	26.11	27.18	27.73	28.28
5	21.34	22.19	23.05	24.14	25.01	25.95	27.00	28.09	28.65	29.22
6	22.05	22.89	23.84	24.96	25.85	26.84	27.92	29.07	29.65	30.24
7	22.78	23.72	24.67	25.83	26.76	27.79	28.93	30.08	30.68	31.29
8	23.56	24.56	25.59	26.82	27.79	28.85	30.03	31.22	31.85	32.49
9	24.46	25.50	26.57	27.83	28.83	29.95	31.16	32.42	33.08	33.74
10	25.39	26.47	27.65	28.96	30.03	31.18	32.45	33.73	34.41	35.10
11	26.41	27.55	28.78	30.12	31.24	32.46	33.76	35.14	35.84	36.56
12	27.51	28.68	29.98	31.44	32.60	33.87	35.24	36.65	37.38	38.13
13	28.62	29.93	31.26	32.78	34.03	35.35	36.77	38.26	39.03	39.81
14	29.90	31.25	32.71	34.33	35.60	36.99	38.46	40.03	40.83	41.65
15	31.24	32.68	34.24	35.89	37.23	38.70	40.25	41.86	42.70	43.55
16	29.90	31.25	32.71	34.20	35.36	36.73	38.21	39.77	40.56	41.37
17	31.31	32.76	34.25	35.74	36.96	38.38	39.94	41.53	42.36	43.21
18	32.73	34.29	35.88	38.06	39.91	41.46	43.13	44.86	45.77	46.69
19	36.80	38.40	40.10	41.99	43.46	45.06	46.76	48.55	49.52	50.51

2025-26 (2.5% Increase) Nurses Salary Schedule

Salary Schedule RANGE	Initial	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	LONGEVITY 2%
1	35.33	36.68	38.14	39.64	40.80	42.16	43.64	45.20	45.99	46.91
2	42.23	43.83	45.53	47.43	48.89	50.49	52.19	53.99	54.95	56.05

2026-27 (2.0% Increase)

Salary										LONGEVITY		2%
Schedule	Initial	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H			
RANGE												
1	18.90	19.61	20.32	21.25	21.97	22.84	23.75	24.68	25.17	25.67		
2	19.90	20.68	21.46	22.45	23.25	24.14	25.09	26.11	26.64	27.17		
3	20.33	21.12	21.91	22.92	23.75	24.63	25.63	26.65	27.18	27.72		
4	21.06	21.89	22.77	23.82	24.66	25.61	26.63	27.72	28.28	28.85		
5	21.77	22.63	23.51	24.62	25.51	26.47	27.54	28.65	29.22	29.80		
6	22.49	23.35	24.32	25.46	26.37	27.38	28.48	29.65	30.24	30.84		
7	23.24	24.19	25.16	26.35	27.30	28.35	29.51	30.68	31.29	31.92		
8	24.03	25.05	26.10	27.36	28.35	29.43	30.63	31.84	32.49	33.14		
9	24.95	26.01	27.10	28.39	29.41	30.55	31.78	33.07	33.74	34.41		
10	25.90	27.00	28.20	29.54	30.63	31.80	33.10	34.40	35.10	35.80		
11	26.94	28.10	29.36	30.72	31.86	33.11	34.44	35.84	36.56	37.29		
12	28.06	29.25	30.58	32.07	33.25	34.55	35.94	37.38	38.13	38.89		
13	29.19	30.53	31.89	33.44	34.71	36.06	37.51	39.03	39.81	40.61		
14	30.50	31.88	33.36	35.02	36.31	37.73	39.23	40.83	41.65	42.48		
15	31.86	33.33	34.92	36.61	37.97	39.47	41.06	42.70	43.55	44.42		
16	30.50	31.88	33.36	34.88	36.07	37.46	38.97	40.57	41.37	42.20		
17	31.94	33.42	34.94	36.45	37.70	39.15	40.74	42.36	43.21	44.07		
18	33.38	34.98	36.60	38.82	40.71	42.29	43.99	45.76	46.69	47.62		
19	37.54	39.17	40.90	42.83	44.33	45.96	47.70	49.52	50.51	51.52		

2026-27 (2.0% Increase) Nurses Salary Schedule

Salary										LONGEVITY		2%
Schedule	Initial	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H			
RANGE												
1	36.04	37.41	38.90	40.43	41.62	43.00	44.51	46.10	46.91	47.85		
2	43.07	44.71	46.44	48.38	49.87	51.50	53.23	55.07	56.05	57.17		

2027-28 (2.0% Increase)

Salary										LONGEVITY
Schedule	Initial	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	2%
RANGE										
1	19.28	20.00	20.73	21.68	22.41	23.30	24.23	25.17	25.67	26.18
2	20.30	21.09	21.89	22.90	23.72	24.62	25.59	26.63	27.17	27.71
3	20.74	21.54	22.35	23.38	24.23	25.12	26.14	27.18	27.72	28.27
4	21.48	22.33	23.23	24.30	25.15	26.12	27.16	28.27	28.85	29.43
5	22.21	23.08	23.98	25.11	26.02	27.00	28.09	29.22	29.80	30.40
6	22.94	23.82	24.81	25.97	26.90	27.93	29.05	30.24	30.84	31.46
7	23.70	24.67	25.66	26.88	27.85	28.92	30.10	31.29	31.92	32.56
8	24.51	25.55	26.62	27.91	28.92	30.02	31.24	32.48	33.14	33.80
9	25.45	26.53	27.64	28.96	30.00	31.16	32.42	33.73	34.41	35.10
10	26.42	27.54	28.76	30.13	31.24	32.44	33.76	35.09	35.80	36.52
11	27.48	28.66	29.95	31.33	32.50	33.77	35.13	36.56	37.29	38.04
12	28.62	29.84	31.19	32.71	33.92	35.24	36.66	38.13	38.89	39.67
13	29.77	31.14	32.53	34.11	35.40	36.78	38.26	39.81	40.61	41.42
14	31.11	32.52	34.03	35.72	37.04	38.48	40.01	41.65	42.48	43.33
15	32.50	34.00	35.62	37.34	38.73	40.26	41.88	43.55	44.42	45.31
16	31.11	32.52	34.03	35.58	36.79	38.21	39.75	41.38	42.20	43.04
17	32.58	34.09	35.64	37.18	38.45	39.93	41.55	43.21	44.07	44.95
18	34.05	35.68	37.33	39.60	41.52	43.14	44.87	46.68	47.62	48.57
19	38.29	39.95	41.72	43.69	45.22	46.88	48.65	50.51	51.52	52.55

2027-28 (2.0% Increase) Nurses Salary Schedule

Salary										LONGEVITY
Schedule	Initial	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H	2%
RANGE										
1	36.76	38.16	39.68	41.24	42.45	43.86	45.40	47.02	47.85	48.81
2	43.93	45.60	47.37	49.35	50.87	52.53	54.29	56.17	57.17	58.31

APPENDIX B: FORMS

All forms related to District employment may be accessed at <https://kpbsd.org/document-library/>

If employees require assistance accessing a form, please contact the Human Resources Office.